p——__M &uﬁj&}QCénhmq

BA 46

Green Spring Punch

Mr, H. Norman Baetjer
Green Soring Valley Road

Garrison, Maryland 21055
private

The Baetjer house is a complex two storey stone house with all walls stuccoed.
Some details avpear to date from the mid nineteenth century but may have been
moved from another structure. Highly developed landscaved gzrdens surround the
large house ani serve various functions anil are on various levels spearated by
grassy falls and stone fences with wrought-iron gates. Many outbuildings
remain on the southern part of the vroperty. They include: farm buildings,
two frame tenant houses, two small frame barns, a frame grainery, frame sheds,
an underground root cellar, a stone dairy house and a smell stone spring house,
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The BAETJER HOUSE is a complex two storey stone house
with all walls stuccoed. Most visible construction, individual
elements and finishes appear to date from the early twentieth
century. The basic shape, roof pitch and style of the interior
dates from the mid nineteenth century. Some details appear to
date from the mid nineteenth century but as some of these are
known to have been removed from another structure all of them
might have come from elsewhere.

The house may be divided roughly into six sections or
blocks, the dominant one with gables facing north and south, each
with a flush chimney, a small observatory deck on its roof with a
jig—-sawn balustrade. Extending west from this section is a slightly-
lower two-storey wing, three bays in length, its north-south dimension
nearly that of the dominant block, with a massive chimney rising
from the middle of its roof. A two-storey wing extends east from
the dominant block, one bay in length with a chimney flush with
its northeast corner. A hip-roofed wing extends east from the
east wing and a wide porch wraps around its east and south sides,
its roof supported by a Doric arcade. A slightly-lower two-storey ’:’
wing extends north from the northwest corner of the dominant block,
turning to the east with a diagonal facade to the northeast contain-
ing the principal entrance. At the east end of the entrance wing
is a servants' wing, a two-storey structure four irregular bays in
length, defined by flush end chimneys.

The principal entrance has an arched transom; Tuscan
engaged columns support a pediment with carved modilions. Paneled
Jjambs and arched soffit, carved console keystone, carved abacus and
corresponding transom bar and carved rosettes in the frieze complete
the ornamentation of this entrance feature, a sophisticated early
twentieth century rendition of late eighteenth century design.
Windows throughout are 6/6 with narrow frames and louvred blinds.
Windows in the gables, flanking the flush chimneys, are half or
quarter round.

Most interior details date from the early twentieth century,
their inspiration being in the second quarter and mid-nineteenth
century. The entrance hall leads south, up a short flight of steps
to the main first floor level. At the south end of the dominant
block is a large stair hall having an open circular stair which
rises to the third floor; an Ionic colonade screens it from the
hall. The slim moulded mahogany rail is supported by round balusters
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above scrolled step ends. The elaborate mantel is of the Ionic
order, with anthemion stop-fluting in the frieze and a center
block having cherubs supporting a globe. Some Greek-revival trim
surrounding doors and windows appears to date from the mid nine-
teenth century: plain pilasters supporting a wide plain frieze
with cornice tied to that surrounding the room. A den is at the
north end of the dominant block, its detailing recalling the
eighteenth century.

Two rooms are in the west wing with fireplaces back-to-
back on the dividing partition which may mark the original depth
of the original west wing. Most detailing of both rooms recalls
the late eighteenth century but the mantel of the southerly room,
removed from 16 West Madison Street in Baltimore, is of black
marble, Half pilasters of the Greek Ionic order flank a shouldered
architrave surrounding the firebox to support an entablature having
a center block interrupting the entablature's architrave.

The second floor plan is similar but with simpler detail-
ing. The servants' wing is divided into many small simple rooms.
The early twentieth century kitchen is in its first storey. Much of
the attic is finished, hiding structural details; some framing is
visible above the dominant block, circular-sawn rafters with a ridge
board, twentieth century construction.

A stone-walled cellar extends beneath the entire structure.
The entire first floor is framed of circular-sawn twentieth century
materials but some earlier whitewashed flooring is reused diagonally
as subflooring.

The highly-developed landscaped gardens immediately sur-
rounding the house serve various functions and are on various levels,
separated by grassy falls and stone fences wWith wrought-iron gates.

Immediately south of the west wing is a one storey stone
outbuilding with a low pyramidal roof and wide windows on three
sides. With modern finishes it may be an altered early outbuilding
such as a dairy or smoke house, closely oriented to the dwelling.

Further south of the west wing is a group of farm buildings:
two frame tenant houses, two small frame barns, a frame grainery,
frame sheds, an underground root cellar, a stone dairy house and
further south along another entrance to the property from the south
a small stone spring house. The frame structures have shingled
walls and are framed with circular-sawn material indicating their
early twentieth century date. The easterly of the two barns has a
louvred cupola on the roof ridge; in its north facade is a series
of small four-light windows related to the stalls within and a shed-
roofed porch shelters several wide entrances in its south facade.

The westerly barn is built into the hillside, its taller upper storey
cantilevering over the south ground storey walls to shelter the
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stall entrances. The root cellar has a concrete ceiling covered
with earth; a small square louvred supola with a pyramidal roof
provides ventilation. The stone dairy house with a pyramidal roof
appears to date from the twentieth century but the small spring
house further to the south, with a gabled roof cantilevering to

form a sheltered entrance at the east end, dates from the nine-
teenth century.
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Green Spring Punch
(H. Norman Baetjer, Jr., Home)

For years Valley residents have repeated a popular legend
regarding the history and origin of the present Green Spring
Punch house owned by the Baetjers. The basis for the tale comes
from Ethan Allen's remarks in his 1898 book on The Garrison
Church. He stated that "Samuel Owings (one of the first to
settle in and develop the Green Spring Valley) was born April 1,
1702 in a little house part stone and part log, . . . located
in 'Green Spring Punch' in the Green Spring Valley. This cottage
was occupied from 1700-1780 by successive geqerations of Owings,
the house being enlarged from time to time," On the basis of at
least this information, many Valley residents came to believe
that the Baetjer home included within its walls the original
Green Spring Punch, thus making it a place of considerable
historic value.

A careful investigation by Dawn Thomas (as outlined in her
book, The Green Spring Valley: Itngisto;z and Heritage, volume
one) clearly disproves this legend.  However, she was able to
date the construction of part of the present Baetjer house to
between 1853 and 1860, Thus a justifiable claim can be made that
a house which is still over 117 to 120 years old is still of historic
interest.

The Baetjer house was named after the land tract on which it
stands, Green Spring Punch, which was surveyed as 386 acres in
1702 for Thomas Bale.,” In 1707/8 Bale died, 1e3ving 286 acres of
the tract to his sister, Hannah (Bale) Randall.” At her death5
c. 1727, 186 acres of the property went to her daughter Urath,
It was not until 1730 when Urath married Samuel Owingg that Green
Spring Punch and the Owings name were finally joined.

The land eventually passed to their grandson, Samuel III, who
at his death in 1828, left 141 acres of Green Spri Punch and
Severn to his one daughter, Hannah (Owingss Ballard, and 60% agres
of the same tracts to another daughter, Urath (Owings) Cockey.
ggighés second husband, David Carlisle, bought Hannah's property in

At David's death in 1852, this 141 acres was advertised for sale.
It was described as being "in Owings Valley, about 2 miles below the
Green SPTing « « « e Improvgments are a log dwelling house and
a stable, and a corn house."” These last two structures were
probably those mentioned in the 1798 Federal Tax Assessment as
being owned by Samuel Owings III (either the log stable, 22 x 28
feet or thelarame stable, 12 x 16 feet and the corn house, 12 x
30 feet ). -~ There are no remains of any of the three buildings
today.

The 141 acres and an additional 25 ac?gs were sold at public
auction to Burlington Carlisle for $7,875. Burlington was David's
son by his first marriage. On January 8, 1853 Urath (Owings) Cockey
Carlisle sold her 60% acres of GreegESErigg Punch and Severn to her
stepson, Burlington, for $2,882,50.

The 1850 Census for Baltimore County lists Burlington
Carlisle, age 33, a carpenter and a native Marylander. 1In his 3
household were his wife Ann C., age 28, and his three daughters,
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Presumeably this family was already living in the log dwelling
described in the 1852 ad as both David and later Urath Carlisle were
known to have lived elsewhere.

The 1857 Map of Baltimore County shows1§urlington Carlisle
living on his 2263 acres of Valley property. The 1860 Census
lists him as a farmer with real estate valued at 335,00015 Besides
his wife, his children had increased in number to seven. A letter
written in 1860 by Mrs. George Howard Elder of Green gring speaks of
his acquiring a governess for his children that year, Looking at
the steady increase in the size of his family and the increasing
value of his property, it would be a safe conclusion that Carlisle
needed and could afford to build a new home, the present Baetjer
place, and he probably did so between 1853 and 1860.

The Carlisles attended Stone Chapel Methodist Church where
four of their children were buried., Carlisle himself di?9 in
1869 and was also interred at the Stone Chapel cemetery. His
wife continued to live at their residence, which they called
Meadowdale, The 1870 Census lists her and her nine children, as
well as a miqgle-aged couple, and gave a value of $46,500 to her
real estate,

In each of the first thr?g months of 1884, Mrs, Carlisle's
farm was advertised for sale., “- On March 29 notice was given that
the property had been purgsased and that the personal property would
be sold at the residence. The Carlisle estate had been purchased
by a neighbor, Mrs, Samuel Moor Shoemaker, whose Burnside Farm ad-
joined the property. Mrs. Shoemaker B?id $25,000 for the 150 acres,
the house, and surrounding buildings.

Mrs, Shoemaker sold the house and 58,011 acres tozgleanor Moy
wife of Thomas O'Donnell Hillen, an 15 September 1908, Mrs.
Hillen made extensive architggtural changes to the house and then
rented it from 1908 to 1924. In the latter year Mrs.zgillen (then
Mrs, Louis Lehr) sold the property to Edwin G. Baetjer. The
property passed to Dr, Walter Baetjer who lived there unE%l his
death in 1972, Then his nephew, H., Norman acquired it.
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